Public Document Pack

CITY
LONDON

Streets and Walkways Sub (Planning and

Transportation) Committee

Date:
Time:
Venue:
Members:

Enquiries:

MONDAY, 18 MAY 2015

1.45 pm

COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

Randall Anderson Deputy Brian Harris

Alex Bain-Stewart Oliver Lodge

Deputy John Barker, Finance Sylvia Moys

Committee (Ex-Officio Member) Graham Packham

Revd Dr Martin Dudley Jeremy Simons, Open Spaces and City
Marianne Fredericks Gardens

Alderman Alison Gowman, Police Michael Welbank
Committee (Ex-Officio Member)

Katie Odling
tel. no.: 020 7332 3414
katie.odling@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Lunch will be served in Guildhall Club at 1pm

N.B: This meeting could be subject to audio video recording.

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive




AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
To elect a Chairman for the ensuing year in accordance with Standing Order 29.

For Decision
ELECTION OF DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
To elect a Deputy Chairman in accordance with Standing Order 30.

For Decision
TERMS OF REFERENCE
To note the Sub Committees Terms of Reference.
For Information
(Pages 1 - 2)

MINUTES
To agree the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 23 March 2015.

For Decision
(Pages 3 - 6)

REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT :-

a) 2 - 6 Cannon Street (Offsite Works) Gateway 4
For Decision
(Pages 7 - 22)

b) Leadenhall Street Pedestrian Crossing Improvements - Issues Report

For Decision
(Pages 23 - 38)

c) Eastern City Cluster - Public Art (Year 4 & 5) - Gateway 6 update report

For Decision
(Pages 39 -72)

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB
COMMITTEE

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT



Agenda Iltem 5

Streets and Walkways Sub Committee — Terms of Reference

The Sub Committee is responsible for:-

(@) traffic engineering and management, maintenance of the City’s streets, and the
agreement of schemes affecting the City’s Highways and Walkways (such as
street scene enhancement, traffic schemes, pedestrian facilities, special
events on the public highway and authorising Traffic Orders) in accordance
with the policies and strategies of the Grand Committee;

(b) all general matters relating to road safety;

(c) the provision, maintenance and repair of bridges, subways and footbridges,
other than the five City river bridges;

(d)  public lighting, including street lighting;
(e) day-to-day administration of the Grand Committee’s car parks

()  all matters relating to the Riverside Walkway, except for adjacent open spaces;
and

(g) to be responsible for advising the Grand Committee on:-

(i) progress in implementing the Grand Committee’s plans, policies and
strategies relating to the City’s Highways and Walkways; and

(i) the design of and strategy for providing signposts in the City
(h)

(h)  Those matters of significance will be referred to the Grand Committee to seek
concurrence.

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



Agenda Iltem 6

STREETS AND WALKWAYS SUB (PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION)
COMMITTEE

Monday, 23 March 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Streets and Walkways Sub (Planning and
Transportation) Committee held at Committee Rooms, 2nd Floor, West Wing,
Guildhall on Monday, 23 March 2015 at 12.00 pm

Present

Members:

Marianne Fredericks (Chairman)

Jeremy Simons (Deputy Chairman)

Randall Anderson

Alderman Alison Gowman (Ex-Officio Member)
Sylvia Moys

Graham Packham

Michael Welbank

Officers:

Katie Odling Town Clerk's Department

Olumayowa Obisesan Chamberlain’s Department

Anna Simpson Comptrollers and City Solicitor’s
Department

Steve Presland Department of the Built Environment

Victor Callister Department of the Built Environment

lain Simmons Department of the Built Environment

lan Hughes Department of the Built Environment

Patrick Hegarty Open Spaces Department

Alan Rickwood City of London Police

Dave Aspinall City of London Police

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Alex Bain-Stewart, Deputy John
Barker, the Reverend Dr Martin Dudley, Brian Harris and Oliver Lodge.

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES
RESOLVED - That the Minutes of the meeting held on 23 February 2015 be
approved.

4. OUSTANDING REFERENCES
The list of outstanding references was noted.

Page 3



LONDON WALL PLACE SECTION 278

The Sub Committee considered a report of the Director of the Built Environment
regarding the Section 278 Highway and Public Realm Works at London Wall
Place.

The Sub Committee commented on the composition of the London Wall
Working Party and suggested including a representative from the City of
London Girl's School and a representative from each of the Wards in which
Common Councilmen were not represented.

It was suggested that the survey and information gathering exercise which was
required as part of the design process should be undertaken during term times
to ensure greater participation.

RESOLVED - That,

a) the detailed options be developed in line with the project objectives set
out in Appendix 1 to the report;

b) a budget of £388k be set up to reach Gatetway 4; and

c) authority be delegated to the Director of the Built Environment to adjust
the budget between elements (staff costs and fees) as required to meet
the challenges of the project and to seek further funds from the
developer if necessary.

LONDON WALL / WOOD STREET
The Sub Committee considered the Gateway 7 Outcome report of the Director
of the Built Environment regarding London Wall/Wood Street.

RESOLVED - That,

a) The objectives of the project be delivered through the S278 works for
London Wall Place;

b) Closure of the project be authorised;

c) The remaining funding be returned to the S106 deposit; and

d) The sum of £161, 935 available from the S106 deposit be allocated to
the Museum of London Gyratory project, as approved by your Sub
Committee and the Projects Sub Committee in May 2014.

1 COLEMAN STREET

The Sub Committee considered a Gateway 7 Outcome report of the Director of
the Built Environment regarding the Section 106 Agreement for the
development at 1 Coleman Street.

RESOLVED - That,
a) the closure of the project be authorised;
b) the final budget and the remaining funding of £179,065 be returned to the
S106 deposit;
c) the sum of £179,065 available from the S106 deposit be allocated to the
Museum of London Gyratory project, as approved by your Sub
Committee and the Projects sub Committee in May 2014.

Page 4



8. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB
COMMITTEE
Parking on raised carriageways
The Deputy Chairman advised Members that a discussion had taken place at
the most recent Castle Baynard Ward Mote regarding parking on raised
carriageways. It was considered more appropriate to have double yellow lines
on raised platforms to ensure it was clear that parking was not prohibited. The
Transportation and Public Realm Director advised Members that Officers were
looking to identify those areas where a disproportionate amount of tickets were
being issued and this was being undertaken as part of a much wider review of
parking in the City. It was however agreed to introduce double yellow lines at
all raised pedestrian crossings to reinforce that parking at these locations is not
permitted.

London Bridge Staircase
The Assistant Director, Environmental Enhancement agreed to provide an
update to the Sub Committee after consultation with the project manager.

Temporary Sub Stations
The Sub Committee discussed the requirement of sub stations in the City and
whether there were alternative sites for these, perhaps below ground.

Stop/Go Boards

Members were informed that as part of development construction plans, the
use of stop/go boards was considered and Officers were active in visiting the
main construction sites to offer advice on safety measures although with the
increase in development activity such monitoring is becoming increasingly
difficult within existing resources.

Officers were currently considering resourcing options to progress a ‘modelling’
project so as all future developments can be mapped on GIS along with the
resultant likely traffic impacts from each. This should enable Officers to plan
works and to permit street works so as to minimise the impact on traffic and
congestion in the City.

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
The Chairman congratulated Officers on the successful organisation of the
recent Road Safety event. Further congratulations were expressed to Officers
on the recent achievement of the Civic Trust award.

The meeting ended at 1.00 pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: Katie Odling
tel. no.: 020 7332 3414
katie.odling@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 7a

Committees: Dates:
Streets and Walkways Sub- 118/05/2015
Committee _ 16/06/2015
Projects Sub-Committee
Subject: Gateway 4 Public
EE106 2-6 Cannon Street (Offsite | Detailed
Works) Gateway 4 Design
Report of: For Decision
Director of the Built Environment
Summary

Dashboard

e Project Status: Green

e Timeline:

o Outline design proposals agreed in November 2014
o Detailed proposals agreed May 2015
o Authority to start works (Gateway 5) December 2015
o Implementation programmed for March 2017

e Total Estimated Cost: £1,133,048 - £1,288,048

e Spend to Date: £ 17,000 (refer to Table 1)

e Overall project risk: Green

This report seeks approval from Members of detailed design options for proposed off-
site landscape works associated with the development proposal for 2-6 Cannon
Street. This report also seeks approval to progress the proposals towards Gateway 5.

Background

The City of London (COL) has worked closely with the developer of 2-6 Cannon
Street to produce a set of integrated, high quality, landscape design proposals for off-
site works (refer to Appendix 1 for a site location plan). This will be in accordance with
landscaping planning conditions attached to planning permission approved for the
redevelopment of 2-6 Cannon Street. These off-site proposals are intended to
integrate with the proposed development and highway remediation on Distaff Lane.

On-site landscape improvement works are also proposed, which integrate the
development within private land but do not form part of this project. This will also be in
accordance with the landscaping planning conditions attached to planning permission
approved for the redevelopment of 2-6 Cannon Street.

All consultancy fees and staff costs are being paid for by the developer of the 2-6
Cannon Street development and it is proposed that further preparation of construction
package, preparation for implementation and delivery now be taken forward by the
City (in consultation with the developer).

Progress to date

Since the Gateway 3 report in July 2014, the developer has appointed landscape
architecture consultants to deliver detailed design proposals which are set out in
Appendix 2. Officers have worked in partnership with the developer and their
consultants to further develop proposals, ensure they accord with the needs of the

Page 7



City community and confirm preliminary costs, details of which are set out in Section 1
of the main report.

As set out in Section 1 of the main report, officers have identified that the garden
which forms part of the on-site works may require protection from antisocial behaviour
at night. A Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) is needed because the gardens
are on public highway and adjacent to a night club. The feasibility of a PSPO will
require further evaluation with City of London Police and if deemed appropriate, would
allow the on-site garden to be gated.

Proposed way forward
The City will be able to prepare for implementation once the following actions are
completed:

1. Further payments totalling £84,402 have been received from the developer for
staff costs and fees (refer to Table 1).

2. Appropriate approvals and consents are in place to enable the works to be
carried out.

Procurement approach
All hard landscaping works will be paid for by the developer and carried out by the
City’s term contractor for highways, J.B. Riney.

Soft landscaping for the off-site works will be paid for by the developer and
implemented by the Open Spaces Department. The City will fund and continue to be
responsible for the cleaning of the area as at present, therefore the project is
anticipated to be cost neutral to the street cleansing budget. The draft Section 106
agreement states that the developer will be responsible for repairing any damage to
any elements that represent betterment, for example planting, irrigation, lighting,
furniture or planter walls for a duration of 20 years. The agreement also states that the
developer will provide 20 years planting maintenance for the off-site works which
amounts to £85,025. This figure includes the existing Open Spaces costs of £1,415
per year for maintenance currently carried out in the area.

Recommendations

Officers recommend:

1) Members approve the proposals for Areas shown marked 9, 10, 11 and 12 as
shown in Appendix 2, and allow the project to continue to Gateway 5. Noting
progress will be subject to receipt of additional funding from the developer, as
set out in Table 1.

2) Members authorise the Comptroller and City Solicitor to enter into appropriate
agreements with the owners of land (and other stakeholders) as necessary to
carry out the proposals in Recommendation 1 where the works are on or
adjacent to their properties.

3) Members endorse exploration in respect of a Public Space Protection Order for
the highway area marked Area 8 in Appendix 2.

Page 8




Main Report

1. Design
summary

The offsite proposals at Areas marked 9, 10, 11 and 12 in
Appendix 2 are provided to mitigate the impacts of the 2- 6
Cannon Street development, especially the increased
building footprint. The proposals are intended to deliver a
high quality cohesive set of improvements to help integrate
the on-site landscape works and development into the
surrounding area. The proposals include the following:

e New York stone paving, high quality planting and
planting beds, new seating, reoriented steps and high
quality lighting to the City Walkway Area off Distaff
Lane adjoining St Nicolas Cole Abbey and Old Change
House (shown marked as Area 10 in Appendix 2).

e A new raised area of carriageway in granite setts on
Distaff Lane (shown marked as Area 9 in Appendix 2)

e York stone paving to the length of Distaff Lane and
adjoining land fronting Bracken House (shown marked
as Area 12 in Appendix 2)

¢ New planting and paving to the area between Queen
Victoria Street and St Nicolas Cole Abbey (shown
marked as Area 11 in Appendix 2).

Anti skateboarding measures will be considered and
incorporated as part of the construction drawing package.

Benefits of the scheme include:

e High quality public realm enhancement is delivered
around St Nicholas Cole Abbey and to Distaff Lane, at
no cost to the City.

e The materials and specification of footways along
Distaff Lane are upgraded, from asphalt to York stone,
to ensure consistency with Street Scene Manual.

e Raised carriageway and realigned kerb line to reduce
carriageway width on Distaff Lane between on and
offsite works area. The raised carriageway improves
access for wheelchair users and pedestrians. The
increased footway width provides more room for
pedestrian movement and reduces the Vvisual
dominance of the road surface.

e Increased amounts of planting to provide a more
inviting environment and increased biodiversity in the
area.

e Increased provision of opportunities for formal seating
on the furniture provided in line with City’s access

Page 9




requirements.

e LED up lighting and strip lighting enhances ambience
at night and makes passive surveillance easier.

e St Nicholas Cole Abbey will benefit from new steps, re-
orientated to better cater for north-south pedestrian
access and an new paving and planting to a space by
the Queen Victoria Street entrance to the church.

The Planning and Transportation Committee approved
planning permission on 1 December 2014 for the
redevelopment of 2-6 Cannon Street. This is subject to
planning conditions and Section 106 covenants to secure
appropriate arrangements and funding for the implementation
of on-site and off-site public realm improvements.

Due to concerns over potential antisocial behaviour occurring
in the on-site works area, officers have also discussed
potential ways to protect the proposed on-site gardens. The
gardens form part of the 2-6 Cannon Street development
works being implemented as part of the planning permission.
Because the garden is on land designated as public highway,
public access cannot be obstructed without either a Public
Space Protection Order (PSPO) approved by the Court of
Common Council, or a Gating Order approved by a
magistrate.

A PSPO may be made where antisocial behaviour has had or
is likely to have a detrimental effect on the quality of life on
the local community and the restrictions are justified (Anti-
social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014). A PSPO
also allows the obstruction of public access during hours of
darkness and the introduction of barriers such as gates.
Consideration of a PSPO requires extensive consultation,
including with the City Police.

The feasibility of a PSPO will be evaluated in collaboration
with City of London Police and if deemed appropriate, would
allow the on-site garden to be gated..

Members are asked to note that if the PSPO criteria have
been satisfied for the on-site works area, a separate report
will be submitted to the Court of Common Council seeking
authority to commence consultation on the order.

2. Confirmation
that design

The design proposals have been reviewed internally by
departments including Access, Highways, Transportation,

Page 10




solution will
meet service
requirements

Cleansing, Planning, Open Spaces, CoL Police and
Development Management. Comments have been received
and incorporated into the proposals.

3. Budget

A total project cost range of £1,133,048 - £1,288,048 has
been estimated based on outline design proposals. This cost
will be further refined at Gateway 5, after construction
drawings have been prepared and costed, and structural
investigations have been undertaken. The total cost range of
£155,000 allows for estimations in cost on specific elements
such as:

e Relocated staircase/retaining wall (£240,000 -
£305,000)

e Waterproofing of any underground structures (£60,000
- £105,000)

e Utilities (£50,000 - £80,000)
e Archaeology (£15,000 - £30,000).

As shown in Table 1 below, the developer has funded the
work of consultants directly and deposited £17,000 with the
City to cover staff costs. This funding has now been spent
and an advance on Section 106 funding of £85,402 for staff
costs and fees has been requested from the developer to
allow progress to continue to Gateway 5.

An estimate of costs to reach the next gateway and beyond is
provided in Table 1 respectively, provided by the City’s
Highways team.

Page 11




Table 1: Estimate of project costs

Spend Estimated Estimated
Item description to date costs (E)to | costs (£) to Sulzg))tal
(E) Gateway 5 | Gateway 7

Works costs - - 929,192 929,192
Transportation and Public 17,000 13.000 37.000 67.000
Realm staff costs
Highways staff costs - 22,402 - 22,402
Highways supervision staff i i 69.979 69.979
costs
City Surveyors staff costs - 5,000 5,000 10,000
Open Spaces staff costs - 5,000 5,000 10,000
Consultant civil engineer’s fee - 20,000 - 20,000
Coqsultapt structural i 20,000 i 20,000
engineer’s fee
20 years planting maintenance - - 85,025 85,025
Utility Works - - 49,400 49,400
Traffic Order costs - - 4,800 4,800
TMA 2004 Notification
(£250/0Opening) i i 250 250

Total | 17,000 85,402 | 1,185,646 | 1,288,048

4. Risk

The most significant risks are set out below. They relate to both
stakeholders and how the space will be used.

1)

2)

3)

The Section 106 funding for the proposals will not be
made if the 2 — 6 Cannon Street development is not
implemented. Planning permission was granted on 1
December 2014, and the developer intends to implement
the proposal subject to discharging the planning
conditions and Section 106 covenants.

The owners of land where the proposals are to be
implemented do not consent (on reasonable terms) to the
works being carried out on their land. Discussions with
affected land owners have taken place and they have
agreed in principle to the offsite works which are minor in
nature.

Nearby drinking establishments are perceived as a
source of anti-social behaviour late at night. There is a
risk that this behaviour may result in damage to the on-
site works unless gates are installed and locked at night.
Officers will investigate whether a PSPO is an
appropriate mechanism to use to allow the area to be
gated. If not, the developer has agreed to pay for and

Page 12




repair any damage to the onsite works.

5. Next Steps | Design development will be progressed, subject to funds being
provided by the Developer of 2 — 6 Cannon Street.

All necessary consents and approvals to carry out the works will
be sought.

A PSPO will be explored and, if appropriate consulted on and
reported to Court of Common Council.

A construction package and a detailed cost estimate will be
prepared for Gateway 5 and reported back to Members in
December 2015.

Appendices
Appendix 1 Site location plan
Appendix 2 Detailed design proposals
Contact
Report Author Steve Miles
Email Address steve.miles@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Telephone Number 0207 3323132

Page 13




Appendix 1: Site location plan

il | SO,
o | &
@ ‘—iﬁ"é
[ ‘g — '*131
o |
J

— A
———
{/

L

ay Si

,{\Efiaa
N

' Castle Bay
W& Y i —

Page 14



Appendix 2: Detail design proposal

a) Context — lllustrative master plan showing broader opportunities

2-6 Cannon Street

Notes:

. Enhanced pocket space with planting creating a buffer against the office building, seating and informal play opportunities.
. New pocket space with planting, seating and trees

. Refurbish steps including carborundum strip

. Area of additional planting with pocket spaces

. Replant circular planters

. New seating

. Existing street trees

. New public garden with planting, seating and trees

. Reduced carriageway width to increase pedestrian space and enhance the connection between the spaces to the north and south
10. Enhanced garden space with areas of seating and planting

11. Creation of a pocket space with public seating

12. Enhanced materials and streetscape along Distaff Lane

O oOo~NOOTULES, WN

Page 15



b) Perspective view of offsite works

Page 16



c) Detailed design plan

T T T| PROPOSED 0me- $0bmem LENGTH x Bitmm WIBTH  Timm
T 7| BEPTH EIAMOND SAWK YORKITONE

E

403mm LENGTH x £30mm 'WIDTH 2 S0mm CEFTH
SANOSTONE TACTILE CORDURCY PAVEG

PROPOJED SHALIE AND HERBACEOURS PLANTMNG

FROPOSED 15%mm WIDE 8{LVER OREY GRANTE KERE

PROPOJED 408mm WIDE 8|LVER OREY ORANITE KBERE

PROPOSED TREE, 30-38cm GIRTH

EXIETIWE TREE TCFBE RETAINED

PROPOSED CHIOO OAK BENCH BY LUKE RUSHES AND CO
Of EQUAL AND APPROVED WITH LED STRIF LIGHTING

PROPOSED THIDD OAK CHAIR BY LLIKE HUBHES AND &0
O EQUAL AND APPROVED

<o)l H]

=
o [em

Bl
J T

M EXISTING SULLY DRAN TO BE RETAINED

EXSTING SEPVICING FURN[TURE TO BE RETAINED

EXISTING UTILITY DOAVERS TO BE REPLACED WITH INBET
COVERS WITH KEW PAVING

2

SERVICE TUNKEL

EXISTIRS WENT T BE RETAMED

EX]ST] N SAAN(TE CLAL PLANTER T BE RETAJNED
ALONGSICE WESTERM 8| 0E OF THE GARDEN

EXIETIHE SOUTHERN BOUKDARY WALL AND FIERS
TEBE RETAINED!

PROPCXSED PEMITLAND LIMESTOMNE CLADDING TE INFILL
TOf OF PARAPET WaALL

PROPOSER STONE STEPS TO MATGH EXISTING WALL

PROPOSED GLASE BALUSTRADE

g S

BERYICE TUMNEL

="

PROPOSED PRIGATION BOX

PROPDIED PIER

"7”

PROPOSED LIGHTI NG BOLLARD

[ PRELIMINARY FOR COMMENT |-

i e THe T [ e T [ = = [EeT Ty
S8 CAMNON STREET AT RICHOLAS CNLE ABSEY GAREEN B =g | PEMBROKE REAL EZTATE | TEWMAHEND "f’.’ﬁ-' - | - L]
FLA = N [P ———— '.-".‘T"".‘I"""" T Tels i | Cownly
1_1----nu..-._...I.-'.\..:-1_-:_-“_“_-#-----!-- [ ™ iy o e s w ol

Page 17



d) Key benefits and relationship between on and offsite landscape works

EXTEMT OF YORKSTOME PAN MG

PROPOEEL BX0mm— BI0mm LEKETH § B02mm 'WIDTH & TEmm
CEPTH CARONE SRMR WORKS TONE

PRCPOSEE RESIN BONDED ORAVEL

PROPOGSED 353mm LENSTH 3 155mm WIRTH X 1200m BEPTH
FINE PICHEE BRAKITE 2ETTA COLOLR MK 555 MIZ BASY,
70 SILVER GREY

EX|STIG GRAN|TE SETTS T0 B RETAKED

BT

PROPOEEE 2 CHANNELS OF 3E0mm LEMNGTH x 150mm WETH
3 100me CERTH PCKED GRANITE SETTS,
SETT COLOUR MIE GREY SETTS

EX|STINE GRAN|TE RERE TO SE RETANED

PROPMOSEDR ASPHALT CaARRAGEWAY

EXISTINGA A3PHALT FURFACING TO BE RETAIMED

[ ]
[ ]

PROPOSED &XImm LENSTH €40 5mm WIITH « Eimm DEPTH
SANDETONE TACTILE DORDURDY PAVING

I,
=

PROPOSED 196 HIGH PAINTED BLAGS METAL
LOCHAELE QATE

PAOPGSED SHALIR AND HERBACECUS PLANT NG
IH 2 LITRE POTS AT 1iml. ALLOWANCE T BE MADE IN
FROLECT DCETSE FOR 10 SEMHMATURE SFECIWEN SHRLISBS

PAOPOSED B30mm BOX HEDSE PLANTINE

PROPGIEE 150me WIEE S LVER GREY QGRAN[TE KERS

FROFOSED L10mm WIZE SLVER SREY GRANITE KERS

PROPOSED SINGLE-STEW TIEE, 30-38cm GIRTH

ACROES MOTORCYCLE PARKING
BaY TORE QONE|RUWED

2-6 CANNON STREET

FOTENTAL HEED T RELEWVEL
WENT TO ACCOMMOOATE PAVING

MATER|AL LINOER WVER-ANG T
BE CONFIRMED

Old Change
House

PROFPOSEC MULTI-ZTEM TREE

EX|STING TREE 7O BE RETAINED

[ |
[ ]
—

EX|STNG TREE T8 BE REMOVEDR

f| esTie METAL fULARE RAIL TO BE RETAINED
AN REFURBISHED

PROPOSED CHICET OAK BENCH BY LLME WUGHES AND C0O
O EOLAL AMD AFFROVED

PROPOGEE 'CGHICON DAK CHAR 8Y LUKE HUCHES AND GO
OF ERILL AND APPROVED

PROPOSED ClTY OF LONDOM STANDARD TREE GRILL

EX[STINE GLLLY DRAIN TE BE RETANEDR

EXISTING SERVICHE FURNITURE TO BE RETAINED
—_n EXISTING UTILITY COVERS TO BE AEPLAGED WITH INSET
TR coveRs WITH NEW PAVING

SEANICE TUMMEL

Bracken
House

EXIEZTING VENT T} 8E RETAINED

EXISTING GRANITE CLALC PLANTER TO BE RETAIMED
ALDMGSICE WESTERN SEE OF THE GARDEN

EXISTING SOUTHERN BOUNTART WALL AND PERS
m TO BE AETANED

PHOPOSED PORTLAND LIMESTONE CLAZDING TO [MFILL
TOP OF PARAPET 'WALL

PROPOSEE YORKSTONE CLAD PLANTER
PROPOGEED STOME STEPS TG WATCH EXISTING WinLL
FROPOSED GLASS BALLSTRAADE

EXJSTNG BLACK CAST |RON BOLLARE - TYPE &2

TR

SERVICE TUNMEL

PROPOSER GRAVEL STRIP ALOKE THE SOUTHERN BOUNIARY

F THE CHURCH FACACE

FROPOIED CYOLE 8TANDS

FROPOSED RRIGATION B0

PROSOSED PlER

" EXISTING BLACKTCP STRIP
CURRENTLY NEOT WITHIN THE
WORKS BOUMDARY

Queen Victoria Street

I
Ul
(RN RIRIT

PROPOZED LGHTMG BOLLARDE

PROPOSED LED UALIGHTHG

OFF SITE WORKE BOUNDRRY

O SITE WOAKS SOUNCARY

CANERSHI® BOUNCARY

EXACT MUMEER OF CYGLE STAND S TO BE CONFIRMED
FELIREENTLY MATEH| NG EXISTING PROv S GHL

D

| DRAFT FOR COMMENT|

P b S Iun e Tomded Praet %o, Fz‘.ll. S By | Gwsty | el
24 CANNON STREET SURFACE FINISHES & DETAIL TA T T— B P T [——— "m ™ : - -
LOCATION FLAN p = = R —— T e e R
EFSINT NETY T r———r - ! -
Tt —— e e a T —

NB: Purple boundary = offsite works Green boundary = onsite works

Benefits:

a)

c)

e)

f)

9)

h)

High quality public realm enhancement is delivered around St
Nicholas Cole Abbey and to Distaff Lane, at no cost to the City.

St Nicholas Cole Abbey benefits from new steps, re-orientated to
better cater for north-south pedestrian access.

St Nicholas Cole Abbey has access to an outside space for
additional activities or meetings during summer months.

St Nicholas Cole Abbey will be provided with an enhanced front
apron along Queen Victoria facade.

Increased opportunities for seating both in the furniture provided and
on the walls of planters.

LED up lighting and strip lighting enhances ambience at night and
makes passive surveillance easier.

Page 18

b) Raised and reduced carriageway width between on and offsite
works increases available pedestrian space and reduces the
visual dominance of the road surface.

d) The materials and specification of footways along Distaff Lane
are upgraded, from asphalt to York stone, to ensure consistency
with Street Scene Manual.

Drawbacks:

Space will remain open to the public and be at risk of vandalism. A
Public Space Protection Order will be recommended under a separate
reporting process.



e) Materials, planting and finishes

L A o ;
- 3 N - -
R \ NN ~ - .
ats in soeaable clust: Existing garden boundary to be retained

Potential to use the same high quality paving in the garden adjacent to 2-6 Cannon  Seasonal accents in the planting
Street and in the garden beside the Abbey to connect the gardens across Distaff
Lane

Clustered seating in sociable groups

Planting beside seating Sinuous planter forms

Page 19



f) Sections showing relative heights of planting beds and walling.

EXISTING TREE

EXISTING TREE

A

= 7
1
A-JL’u’ H T

il

PLAN
SCALE: 1:200

SECTION C=CF
SCALE 1150

T
BULEpE HERBACEOLS SORKS TOME PAVING
PLANTING

ExlaTING
PLANTER BEQEE

R -

HERBACEOUS PROPOSED | RESIN BONDED
PLANTIG STEPS CIRAVEL PAZSAMNE
EXlaTiNG
WALL

GUILE CRURCH ofF ST
HICHOLAS COLE ABSEY

A A
1 1 1 1 1
1 Il 1 1 1
T T T T T
GRANITE YORKSTONE PAVING RAISED HERBACEOUS YORKSTONE PAVING RAISED HERBACEQUS YORKSTONE PAVING
SETT CROSSING PLANTING PLANTING
SECTION A=A’
SCALE 1:50
T
.
T
——— LT
7 |
x 1wy
1
s
e CEFTH OF SERW}OE
DETH O FLAN
al ETE = SCALE: 1:200
[ 14|;i§' e e S I ¢
[ [Py ————
/T )
| |
| |
fgbee e SI

Page 20



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda Iltem 7b

Committees: Dates:
Streets and Walkways Sub-Committee 18 May 2015
Projects Sub 16 June 2015
Subject: Public

Issue Report: Leadenhall Street Pedestrian Crossing
Improvements - Change to Programme and Funding

Report of: For Decision
Director of the Built Environment

Summary

» Dashboard: Amber
* Last Gateway approved: Gateway 3 (November 2012)

* Progress to date including resources expended:

Working towards Gateway 4/5 of which £138,604 of the approved budget of
£157,550 has been expended to date. Remaining funding has been reprioritised
to the Aldgate scheme as this project cannot be completed until approximately
2017/18. The project is therefore currently on hold.

* Summary of issue:

This project cannot be delivered to the intended programme due to the
construction impact of the 52-54 Lime Street Development - also known as the
Scalpel — which is the new European Headquarters of insurance company WR
Berkley. In particular, a section of the southern kerb at Leadenhall Street is being
used for servicing by construction vehicles and for the temporary siting of two
substations during the construction period.

Consequently, existing s106 funding has been reprioritised to the Aldgate
scheme and new funding therefore needs to be identified and secured in due
course. As part of their s278 Agreement, WR Berkley has made a contribution of
£70,000 to compensate the City for additional costs which it will incur from the
delay to implementing this project.

In the short term, and to ensure safe and suitable provisions of pedestrian
crossing facilities while construction is underway, temporary highway measures
have been implemented. This includes the relocation of the existing signalised
pedestrian crossing at Leadenhall Street, at its junction with Lime Street, and the
introduction of a pedestrian refuge island at Leadenhall Street, west of Billiter
Street. (These temporary measures are shown in a briefing note dated May 2014
in Appendix 1.) The measures have been paid for in full by the developer, WR
Berkley.

Version 5 - Oct 2014 Page 23



Recommendations

Development.

* Proposed way forward :

It is proposed the project be delivered after the completion of the 52-54 Lime

Street Development (estimated late 2017) subject to:

a) Funding from other s106 contributions, future Community Infrastructure Levy
(CIL) or the Parking Reserve Fund (to be agreed at Gateways 4/5); and

b) Approval from Transport for London given Leadenhall Street forms part of the
Strategic Road Network (SRN).

It is recommended that Members:
e Note the reasons for the change in programme and funding for the project;
e Approve the proposed way forward described above; and
e Acknowledge the support of WR Berkley for the scheme in addition to their
contribution of £70,000 towards inflationary increases and new approvals
required by the project resulting from the impact of the 52-54 Lime Street

Main Report

1.

Issue description

Background

A combined Gateway 4/5 report for the proposed pedestrian
crossing improvements at Leadenhall Street was drafted for
submission to relevant Committees in early 2014. The purpose
of the report was to seek approval for the scheme (as shown in
Appendix 2) to be implemented in the 2014/15 financial year.

Issue Description — Programme

The report was however withdrawn when it became apparent the
project could not proceed as planned due to the construction
impact of the 52-54 Lime Street Development by insurance firm
WR Berkley. The Development is now in progress and is due for
completion in late 2017.

As a result of this delay, the City will need to re-secure approvals
for the scheme from Transport for London (TfL). This is
necessary as Leadenhall Street forms part of the Strategic Road
Network (SRN) under the Traffic Management Act 2004. This
will include collecting new traffic data and up-dating the traffic
modelling.

As with many local stakeholders in the area, WR Berkley firmly
supports the proposed pedestrian crossing improvements. To
this effect, WR Berkley has made a payment of £70,000 as part
of their s278 contribution to (a) Enable necessary third-party
approvals to be re-secured upon completion of their
Development, and (b) Off-set inflationary increases to
construction costs caused by the delay.

Version 5 - Oct 2014

Page 24




Issue Description — Funding

Following on from this delay, the existing funding previously
allocated for this scheme - being the s106 Transport
Improvement contribution of £731,745 (indexed) from the 122
Leadenhall Street (Cheesegrater) Development — has been
reallocated to the Aldgate scheme. This was agreed by the
Court of Common Council in June 2014.

Consequently, the project will also require new funding sources
to be identified from other s106 contributions, future Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) or the Parking Reserve Fund with
details to be confirmed at Gateways 4/5.

2. Last approved limit

£157,550 at Gateway 3 (November 2012) of which £138,604 has
been expended to-date as shown in Appendix 3. The remaining
monies have been reprioritised to the Aldgate project.

3. Options

This project remains an important “Road Danger Reduction”
project with strong support from local stakeholders. Although
large numbers of pedestrians cross Leadenhall Street,
pedestrian crossing facilities are extremely limited. It is
considered that this is a major factor in the high proportion of
accidents involving pedestrians.

The accident analysis of Leadenhall Street shows that 23
personal injury accidents occurred over a 36 month period
ending December 2011. Fourteen of these involved pedestrians
(60.9%). This is notably higher than the average pedestrian
accident ratio for the City of London (25.9%). The Leadenhall
Street / St Mary Axe / Lime Street junction is the sixth most
dangerous junction on the City’s highway network.

Approximately 6,000 pedestrians cross in both directions at the
junction of Leadenhall Street / St Mary Axe/ Lime Street during
each of the three-hour morning and evening peaks. The
situation is anticipated to deteriorate further if no action is taken
given the projected growth in the daytime population which will
take place when all of the proposed Eastern City Cluster
developments are built and occupied. The need for better
pedestrian crossing facilities along Leadenhall Street will
therefore be more imperative in the future.

In the short term, and to ensure safe and suitable provisions of
pedestrian crossing facilities while construction is underway, the
former signalised pedestrian crossing at Leadenhall Street has
been relocated from the east — to the west — of Lime Street. In
addition, a temporary pedestrian refuge island has been installed
west of Billiter Street. (These temporary measures are shown in
a briefing note dated May 2014 in Appendix 1.) These measures
have been paid for in full by the Developer, WR Berkley.

Version 5 - Oct 2014

Page 25




4. Recommendation

It is recommended that Members:

a) Note the reasons for the change in programme and
funding for the project.

b) Approve the project to be delivered after the completion of
the 52-54 Lime Street Development (estimated late 2017)
subject to:

e Funding from other s106 contributions, future CIL
or the Parking Reserve Fund (to be agreed at
Gateway 4/5); and

e Approval from Transport for London given
Leadenhall Street forms part of the Strategic Road
Network (SRN).

c) Acknowledge the support of WR Berkley for the scheme
in addition to their contribution of £70,000 towards
inflationary increases and new approvals required by the
project resulting from the impact of the 52-54 Lime Street
Development.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Briefing note (dated 2 May 2014) showing
temporary highway measures

Appendix 2 Drawing of outline option approved at Gateway 3:
Drawing No. COL/LS/003
Drawing No. COL/LS/004

Appendix 3 Breakdown of expenditure to-date

Contact

Report Author

Christine Wong, Project Manager (Contract)

Email Address

christine.wong@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Telephone Number

020 7332 1511

Version 5 - Oct 2014

Page 26



mailto:christine.wong@cityoflondon.gov.uk

*@YI|e S3553UIsShq |ed0|

pue sueu1sapad Aq swajqoud se pald Ajuanbauy uayo ale 190415 [Jeyuapean Suoje saidey Sujssold uesapad Jo Yoe] jelauas ay) pue siyL "Saul| AASIP
uetnsapad sunsixe Woddns Jou soop 31 souls asodind Joj 1y J98U0| OU S1 AJjIoR) JURAIND 3Y) Se pJemuoy 1y3nouq sem jesodoud ayl "13341S jjeyuapea] e
sa1|1oe) 3usso.d uewisapad aacidwy 03 3oafosd uonanpay Ja8ueq peoy,, € 40 103(qNS ay] Sem 13215 SWl /9%y Aley 15 / 190115 ||jeyuapeaT jo uondunf ay|
punoihpeg

“Juawdojanap (|2djeas) 1930 SWIT 5-75 3YI JO UOIINIISUOD Y] 31e}|19) 0}

13315 SWI JO 153m 3y} 03 pajedo|al aq 0} Spaau pue }aa41S AW Jo 1sea 33 0) pajenyis AJus.und s1 Suissoud ay) axy AR 1§ pue 39341S awir yum uonaun
S11 Jeau 193.1S |leyuapes 1k dussoud uelisapad pasijeus)s Suiisixa ay3 Jo uonedolal pasodoud aY) O SIBQISIA ULIOjUL 03 S Suyaliq Iyl Jo asodand oy
asodangd

axy AJe|\ 1S PUB 393415 SWIT ylm uonauns Jeau Suissol) UelL1Sapad Sullsix3 JO UOIIEIORY — 122415 |jeyuapeaT :13lqns
JUIWUOIIAUT JIng Y3 JO 10303 ‘NaJaA] dijiyd  “wos

3NWWO) qng s1afoid ay; o uewney) Aindag pue uewaneyd
INIWWOo) gns sAemy|eA) 18 5133115 Y] JO uewjey) Axndaq pue uewdey)
PJeA 183115 W pue pJepn 91eSply JO SI3qLUSN PJBM 0]

30N Huyalig - axy Alej 1 /39908 SWIT Yum uopoung Jeau Bujssor) ueLysapad Bunsix3 Jo UoRedo|RY - 199.4S [leyuspes] :palqns

I .,I I ‘uensiy ‘suin fuef ‘ssybny lule] ‘suowis aA3ls ‘pueisald {(3gq) diyd ‘paieAg D

e

“Jeajog {|peyd)ig JiS ‘Aindaq JapAus ‘suuepely ‘syouRpald fAwalar ‘) suowis ‘piaeq ‘uosdwoy | ‘AnIyq ‘P1ed ‘eINAS ‘) SAOW {ybnH ‘suiop {(ueuusply)
1993d ‘nimaH (Andaq) sejbnoq ‘moLteg {yyeqezii3 ‘einboy ‘paqoy ‘plemoH siuuaqg ‘anoibio) (AJUsH 4sIny)o) Sapey) UBULISPIY AW ‘UBLIMOg 0L
£0:8T $T0¢ Al Z0 JUIS

AURSUYD ‘Buopn swodd

sainseauwl AemyB[y Aieioduio) BUIMOYS (V1L.0Z AEN ¢ POIEP) 9JON Buyai

Page 27



-paluawWa|dun aq ued aAoge T 34nSi4 ul umoys sjuswaroadwi [|esdA0 ay) usym jesodosd

WIISIUI 3Y3 JO SIUSLWIB[ BWOS 3SN-3J 0} S| UOIUBIUL 3y "|2d|BIS 3Y) JO UOIIINASUOI 241 BuNp 193415 SN / Xy AueiA 1S /193115 |[BYUSPEDT JO UOIIIISIBIUI
Asng ay3 1 auy| ansap ueuisapad Sunsixa ayl Yoddns 1233134 [|1m Suissoud uelisapad 3y} JO UORERICISI BY] ||RISAQ “SIIULISWNIIID BY) UBNIE 3)|qisuas

s| s 199.15 ||eyuapeaT Je 198foud ,uonnpay JaSueq peoy,, [eulSc 3yl Jo yanw se BuPNpPoIIUl JO MIIA B YUM padojaaap uaaq sey [esodosd wiaagu) ayL

‘|]ad|eas ay3 jo Jadojaaap ay3 Aq papuny Ajiny Suiaq si pue [ad|eds syi Jo uonajduwiod

ay1 jinun a2epd ul Ae3s [im saSueyd AemySiy Alesodwia) 3sayL ‘MO[aq 7 24nSi4 Ul UMOYS SE 193415 J21i||1d JO 1S9M 3Y1 0] PUE|S) 95NySJ [BJIUSI B JO UORINPOIUI
a3y, (q) pue 122115 awiT JO 1SaM Y] 0} ISED BY) WO 133435 [leyuapea 1e Fuissoud ueisapad 3yl Jo uonedo|as ayl (e) saajoaul [esodosd wiuaul ay L
[esodoid wazu|

Juawdojaaap |adjeas ay3 jo uoiajdwod ay 1un passdap aq 03 pasu ||im 13afoad

uonanpay Jasue@ peoy, 3y3 J0 Hed ‘Ajjuanbasuo) 'ssadosd ping Iyl 33ellj1oe) 03 PI1EI0|al 3q O} SPIaU 3104213Y3 BuissOd uellsapad JusLINd 9Y) "ss3dde
UOI12NIISUOD 1O} 18935 JSY|Ig PUB 19313 |[2Yyuapea asyin o3 sasodoud JadojaAap 3y - Sulp|ing SIIIM Y1 pue uopuo 0 spAo] ApeniJed - sinoqysiau
aInny 119y} paynsuod SuiAey 193415 J21j|1g PUE 183415 [|BYuIpEST 193J1S Wi J0 s38ejuoy 3Y) 03 PANWI] S| 3YS JUBWAO|BABP 3y 0] SS33J8 UOIIINIISU0)

' /10T 40} pajewnysa uonadjdwod yum 10z aunr ul jadieas ayl Jo UolIanIIsuod

2JUaWWI03 01 Spuaiul (pajwry YN wawdoaaag J9YM) Jadojaasp ay . "paysijowap Suiaq AQua.Ind ase a)is JuawdojaAap ay} W0y Ydiym sauiping
Sunsixa ayL "Aapuag "Y' m Auedwod aauelnsul Jo siapenbpeaH ueadoin3 mau ay aq [Im - [adjedS Byl paweuydIu - J1adesdsAys 192118 awi 5-2S UL
UBWdo[aAR(Q 1934]§ W] ¥S-Z5 241

‘poriad uonRINIISUOD Jeak-aaiyl pajewliss ayl
Suunp suoielsqns omy Jo Suils Aresoduwial ay} 10} pue SIIYIA UOIIDNIISUOD AG Pasn aq [|Im g LIdYINos ay) ‘Jejndied ul uawdojaasp (jadjeds) 1998
3WI $5-ZS 9U1 JO UOIINIISUOS BU) 21BH|108) O} palINba) MOU 51 133,35 21|19 PUe 133115 SLUIT UIIM1S] 183115 ||eYUSPET 38 GI) UISYINOS 3y} UaA3MOH

“122A Jepuajed $Toz 8yl ul pajuswajdul

aq 01 pa|npayds sem pue JawdolaAap (Ja1es8as9aYD) 133115 ||BYUSPET ZZT SY3 WOJ) SUINGUIU0D 9OTS 3yl Ag papuny Buiaq ale sjuawsaosdul pasodoud
9yl 'ZTOZ 49qWaA0N UJ SI9THLIWOD Juead|as aY3 Aq panosdde sem — mojaq T 2un3i4 ul umoys — uondun( [eusis ag.1e| e 93npPosIUl 03 UCHBPUDLLILIOIAS 3Y]
uononpoJu|

Page 28



ANCAYT AVMHEIR MaN
ALOONNODOY QL G31YD0TaY
ONV HLENTT NI T3N3

1 SAYMHVETO cDIS SN ONLSEG

s 1) = P AL
%4 715 B L SR i
e ) 4 éw—, - | , el

.......,.,.:._.ﬁ.ﬂ.i...n
.....,pa....ﬂ.... |....
e i S gy A

41 e
BRI

\\\w > : _ 2 l“\\\;\\\\ \& Buipgng gyuepes)

e
L¥ 13A31 AVAMIQOS OL

=

CHEISNY AVIIEVRI) .

AUNIBISVA4 OF 103rans 4

EATNSHAIVOOTIH
39 01 AYR BNDRIVA ) Titer AL LS NI HLOTAA AWMEEVINNYD

. 1

ZT0Z JaquiaaoN ul panosdde 323115 awi] / axy Aue 15 /122416 ||eyuapeaT e uonoun( jeud)s o8.e| pasododd T a.ndid

Page 29



pouad Siy] BULINp PauleIulew aq ||Im JIjJels AEM-OML "U0(}0auu0d aSeuiesp daap aJ19W-OT B [|BISUI 03 $HJ0om Jo Led se syaom 221y) 01 dn 10} $TOZ AW ZT
WIOJJ UOIIDLIISA YIPIMm B 03 193[QNS 3¢ JSAIMOY ||tM SUB| PUNOGISIM Y| "S3INSO|I PUINIIM JNOY JSAO U ELIIPUN 3 ||IM SHI0M 3y} Jo Ajiolew ay) dgnd
91 01 PDUIIUIAUOIUI ISILIUIW O} JAPIO U] “FTOZ dunrg Aq palajdwod Ajjeruelsqns aq pue $10Z AN TT/0T uo pajuawsajdu aq |jim [esodoad wiisiul 3yl

jesodaid uiialiu] Jo Pedul] uoiniisuo)

1ROAY GYON MIN !
HLUM NSV O GaNSAW 233015
S#I1 40 HINNOD 1 AVMLOO= |

._

! SNOLIVISENS GZLYI0T3Y
iGNV SO0V NCLLOf1SNOD
L 13405 05 VIRV

ONSS0HD LV TIATT AVMIOOA
Ci G35V AVVIDVIRRIYD

[
s

g
\V.\\\\(\H\m R

NGNS

TIVHNZAS3
JON33H NVELSI03d

ANYHOQANIL 038040

LNOAYT AVAHSIH MAN ZLYAOKNQODDY

; GL AFLYDIONE GNV HLONZ NI A30na3y

NOILYD0T ONISSCHD NVIMESSH03d SAVMUEVITO dOLS SNE SNILSIXE
QISITYNDIS M3N GIS0OEOU

.
QJ3ACA3Y 38 OL SNES0BD
NVINASH0Td JISTIVNDIS ONLLSDE

’ 2 g
vl :
5

Page 30



JUSWUONIAUT 3INg 3Y3 JO 10303JI(
1n842A3 dipyd

‘spaedal puny yHaA
‘noAjueyl ('SyLT ZEEL

020 uo Jo YN"ACF UCPUOJJOA}D @ JIUINT UBJIS) 18 Jauin L uepsin] 1oejuod asea|d ‘ansnppul Aey 6-9 poliad ay) Joj IUISAR JBY U|) 'SA0QE B3 UO SIUSWOD
10 suojisanb Aue aaey noA JI TTST ZEEL 0Z0 UO JO YT ADE UOPUOO UOM™BUNISHY3 1. (10enuo) ‘Jadeueiy 108fodd) Buop autisiy) Joejuod asea|d

‘awayds ayl unuawa)duil u Aejap ay) wouy suonedndwy jepueul Aue ssnosip pue ‘Suiseyd pue awwesSoad

pasiAal B IN0 135 [[IM SIYlL 199135 ||eYuaped Je 199foid ,uononpay Jadueq peoy,, 3yl 01 Aejap 3yl JO 5591UWILIOY) JUBAR|DI DY) WIO4UI AJ|BLL0) 0} pRIHWIGNS
aq ||Im ,Loday sanss|,, ue ‘uonippe u| *Ajuoys sjesodoud 3sayl JO pawIoU] 3q ||IM — BAIAY PUB pueT ysijg Suipnjaul — eaJe ayj Ul siapjoyayels Aay

sdais N

"alep Jaley e 1e udjeuspun
24 [|Im ppis-]jue jo uonesyjdde ay) ‘puno.s JOs ul SIDUIWIWOI SujjjPUUn] Y] SB [BWUIW 3q {|IM S|9AB} SISNP pue asiou ‘(sAep €-T) 2edns pJey ayy Jo
UOIIBARIXS |BI3IU] 3yl JOYY “JBuuew ajes e ul 3|qissod se Apainb se yJom [jim oym maud aSeujeap isijeidads e Aq ua)epuapun aqg |jIm SUCoauu0 aSeulelp ayl

Page 31



Page 32



Y
7 EXISTING MOTORCYCLE

PARKING BAY TO BE
RELOCATED/REMOVED
SUBJECT TO FEASIBILITY

CARRIAGEWAY WIDTH IN ST MARY AXE
AND LEADENHALL STREET REDUCED
WITH FOOTWAY WIDENING

PROPOSED NEW PEDESTRIAN
REFUGE OUTSIDE LEADENHALL
BUILDING ENTRANCE

EXISTING BUS STOP CLEARWAYS

REDUCED IN LENGTH AND

RELOCATED TO ACCOMMODATE

NEW HIGHWAY LAYOUT

Leadenhall Building

CARRIAGEWAY RAISED
TO FOOTWAY LEVEL AT
JUNCTION

Q\\

Leadenhal| Street

Lloyds Building

Z4

[NEW SIGNALISED JUNCTION]

i
O
O
—

+=

wn
O
£

—

a

NB : Type of materials
subject to approval at
Gateway 4/5.

A 4

A =3

e RAB

Rev No. Date Description By

Pa

Revision

TITLE:

LEADENHALL STREET
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING
IMPROVEMENTS

TITLE:

ST MARY AXE/LIME STREET
Outline Option 3
Large Signalised Junction

e
CLIENT:

HIGHWAY DESIGN

DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT
PO Box 270
GUILDHALL
LONDON
EC2P 2EJ

TEL: 020 7606 3030

THIS MAP IS REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE

SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE PERMISSION OF

=3 ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE

SEP 12 CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S

STATIONERY OFFICE © CROWN COPYRIGHT

Designed by: 2006. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

KW UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES

CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO

t:
SHEET 1 of 1

at

Checked by: Pl ION OR CIVIL P 3
MS CITY OF LONDON 100023243 2008.

Scale & Drawing Size: Revision: Drawing No:

1:500@A3 COL/LS/003




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



NB : Type of materials
subject to approval at

Gateway 4/5.

SITE WITH ASSOCIATED

PROPOSED CENTRAL ISLAND

LOADING RESTRICTIONS ON
NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE OF

106 S
/ @ a LEADENHALL STREET
o
[
(-
35
(] ”
88
B Leaq,
e
N "hallSirge, =
F 4
38 G [
5 N 0
mb (a4
& @
PROPOSED CENTRAL ISLAND o g
e RevNo. | Date Description By
SITE WITH ASSOCIATED = o Revision ol
Rly TITLE:
LOADING RESTRICTIONS ON . mu LEADENHALL STREET
NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE OF o PEDESTRIAN CROSSING
LEADENHALL STREET Dw IMPROVEMENTS
h TITLE:
W Leadenhall Street
< Central Islands
O
&
F "CLIENT:
HIGHWAY DESIGN %N,
AND CONSTRUCTION 4,%4 %
b
TEL: OmNOONﬂ_umMM._wOwO —IO%O z
" SHEET 1 or 1 T e s neronucepmow orouce
sep 12 A
i e
mﬂﬂ_ﬂwam_ww_z. Revision: Drawing zooo_l\_lm\OOh
4




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Appendix 3 Breakdown of expenditure to-date

16100145 - Leadenhall St/St Mary Axe Junction

Approved Expenditure

Description BS(IjOget (E) g (£) Balance (£)

Pre-Evaluation Fees 20,910 17,948 2,962
PreEv P&T Staff Costs 47,740 47,711 29
Design Fees 20,000 14,968 5,032
Consultants Fees 5,000 4,750 250
Safety Audit 2,500 1,200 1,300
Staff Costs 61,400 52,027 9,373
TOTAL 157,550 138,604 18,946

Page 37




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda Item 7c

Committee(s): Date(s):
Streets & Walkways Sub-Committee 18/05/2015
Culture, Heritage & Libraries Committee 26/05/2015
Projects Sub Committee 16/06/2015
Subject: Eastern City Cluster - Public Art (Year 4 & 5) - Gateway 6 Public
update report
Report of: Director of the Built Environment For Decision
Summary

The purpose of this report is to update Members on Year 4 of the Sculpture in the City
project as delivered in 2014; advise on preparations for Year 5 and seek approval for
funding for the delivery of Year 6 of the project which will be implemented in 2016/17.

The Sculpture in the City project, now entering its fifth consecutive year, has been
developed as part of a long-term vision to enhance the public realm and forms part of
the Eastern City Cluster and Fenchurch & Monument Area Enhancement Strategy
areas. It is aligned with objectives in the City's Cultural Strategy 2012/17, Visitor Strategy
2013/17 and the community strategy, The City Together.

The project is funded primarily through financial and in-kind support from external
partners with an additional pump priming contribution from the City of London. Last
year funding partners were Hiscox, British Land, Aviva, Aon, Brookfield, Tower 42, Willis,
WR Berkley and IVG-Europe, along with two project patrons, Leadenhall Market and
MTEC Warehousing (art installation company). With 9 funding partners involved, Year 4
saw the greatest number of artworks (14 pieces in total) installed, reaching new
geographical areas and connecting the project with local transport hubs (see
boundary map in Appendix A). Feedback from Members, project partners, local
stakeholders, schools and volunteers has been very positive and the project has now
become a key part of the City's extended cultural output.

Year 4 also received extensive local and international media coverage featuring in
more than 94 arts, cultural and business focused articles and received over 1000
media mentions all over the world including such sources as CNN, The Guardian, Walll
Street Journal, the Independent and Art Daily.

Furthermore, new international artists and galleries have agreed in principle to submit
their artworks for Year 5, showing the exposure achieved during Year 4 has led fo
greater interest and credibility of the City’s project from the art world.

For Year 5 it is proposed to build on the success of previous years by instaling more
artworks (15 -16 pieces) and delivering even more school workshops & community
events than in Year 4. A short list of artworks has been selected by the Partners Board
and agreed by the City Arts Initiative; a copy is attached in Appendix D.

A sum of £90,000 was approved in March 2014 from s106 monies as a conftribution to
the total budget required to deliver Year 5 (2015/16). The level of interest in the
scheme for year 5 is such that it is proposed that the originally approved budget for
year 5 of £310,000 be increased to £370,000 subject to the full amount of the increase
being raised through external partners. This would allow for more ambitious/numerous
installations.

0

DaAasra
Page oY



Therefore for this Year, officers are looking to secure £280k in total of external funding
from project partners. To this end the project board and co-directors are actively
exploring opportunities to grow the project by securing additional project partners,
with one additional partner having already been confirmed (Lipton/Rogers) and three
more strong leads being pursued. The City has already allocated £90k from Section 106
funding, which equates to 24% of the total budget required for delivery of the project
being provided by the City, and 76% secured from external partners (please refer to
budget breakdown table in Appendix C). The funds will enable the City to maintain its
leading role as project coordinator, managing the delivery team more efficiently by
outsourcing project management services, steering the marketing campaign and
delivering a better targeted communication strategy. This will enable the scheme to
keep growing in a sustainable manner, maintaining and improving the quality of
previous years. This will also allow delivering additional school workshops and
community events in line with the City's Cultural strategy, which seeks to place cultural
education at the heart of our offer while enlivening the on-street environment (also an
objective of the City’'s Visitor Strategy 2013/17).

The project Partners Board, comprising senior representatives from the project partner
companies, two City of London Members and City officers, continues to serve as a
successful mechanism for establishing project goals, selecting of artwork and
promoting partnerships with local stakeholders.

This year for Year 5 of the project, an Art Advisory Board has been set up within the
project to preview and comment on the proposed artworks. This board includes a
major private collector, an art advisor from Hiscox (partner company), representatives
from two influential UK based galleries being Whitechapel and the New Art Centre and
a curator from the Barbican. This new panel is reinforcing the credibility of the project
and artistic merit of the selection process of the artworks and helps in generating
enthusiasm from local galleries and institutions.

Recommendations

It is recommended that Members:

i) Note the contents of this update report and agree the shortlist of artworks for
Year 5, attached in Appendix D.

i) Note that a sum of £20,000 from s106 funds has already been approved in
March 2014 as a contribution towards delivery of the Year 5 programme

i) Approve a project budget of up to £370,000 for Year 5 ( 2015/16) of the project
subject to securing all funding additional to ii) above from external partners;

iv) Approve the appointment of the specialist consultants (Lacuna PR Ltd, A et
Cetera, MTEC Warehousing, Open City Architecture, Brunswick Media and
Sally Bowling) as described in the procurement section;

v) Approve a contribution of £20k from the S106 obligation connected to the
Pinnacle development, for the implementation of the projectin Year é
(2016/2017).

vi) Delegated authority be given to the Director of Transportation and Public Realm
and Head of Finance to adjust the project budget between staff costs, fees
and works providing the overall budget is not exceeded.




Gateway é: Progress Report

March 2014 — March 2015

Reporting
Period
Year 4 (2014-2015)
f
‘S):’:g:‘ei;y ° The fourth year of the project, launched in July 2014, was regarded as the
since last most successful yet and featured 14 sculptures by globally established
report artists including:

e Jodo Onofre (Portugal)- 1 artwork
e Lynn Chadwick (UK) -2 artworks

e Richard Wentworth (UK) — T artwork
Julian Wild (UK-US) - 2 artworks
Peter Randall-Page (UK) — 1 artwork
Nigel Hall (UK) — 2 artworks

Paul Hosking (UK) — 1 artwork
Cerith Wyn Evans (UK) — 1 artwork
Ben Long (UK) — 1 artwork

Jim Lambie (UK) - T artwork
Anthony Gormley (UK) - T artwork

In 2014, the project included the largest quantity of pieces and some of
the most ambitious installations so far. The project achieved greater public
impact by installing artwork in new areas, and extending the zone towards
Liverpool Street Station and within Leadenhall Market.

In addition to the art installations, 32 on-site school workshops were
organised by Open-City London, offering interactive activities to 220
children from 8 schools within the City and adjacent boroughs. Also, a
community event was organised as part of the London Open-House
weekend (September 2014) during which free tours were offered to visitors
and this generated a lot of interest (50-60 attendees).

The project was featured in more than 94 arts, cultural and business
focused arficles and received over 1000 media mentions all over the
world. Publications included international coverage from CNN, Reuters,
USA Today, Wall Street Journal, The Mail Online, Huffington Post, City AM,
Independent, The Guardian, The Mail on Sunday, Art Info and Art Daily.
Sculpture in the City was also presented as a reference during the Venice
Biennale art festival 2014.

Building upon the success of previous years, a panel discussion was held in
October 2014 as part of the International Frieze Art Fair. The debate
involved high profile panel members and was held in the recently
completed 122 Leadenhall building (Cheesegrater). The use of the venue
was donated by British Land and Oxford Properties and the event was very
well received by attendees.

Officers found that early liaison with the City's Access, Development
Management and Highways teams was vital to ensuring that appropriate
requirements, such as plinth dimensions and positioning, were taken into
account in the selection of locations for the artworks.

Page 41




Year 5 (2015-2016)

Preparations for Year 5 of the project, to be delivered in summer 2015, are
well underway and partnerships with the City's external partners have
been confirmed.

Officers have worked closely consulting on the shortlist of artworks with
different departments within the City, including the City Arts Initiative, the
Access Team, Highways and Development Management, in order to take
account of their views regarding the artwork considered in this year's
project. Early liaison with the respective City sections has been actioned as
a priority and close working relationships with colleagues is considered key
to the successful delivery of the project.

In terms of funding, the overall projected external financial contributions
from project partner’'s amounts to a total of £280k. This is based on securing
two additional project partners when compared with Year 4, one of which
has already been confirmed (Lipton/Rogers). In addition to the external
and City financial contributions, the following *in kind” contributions have
been confirmed for Year 5.

Contributor Cash (£) | In Kind (£) Total (£)
City Of London 5106 funding 90,000 5,000 95.000
Col (Use of Leadenhall 5,000 5,000
Market space)

City Businesses 280,000 20,000 300,000
Hiscox (insurance) 15,000 15,000
Aon (launch event) 5,000 5,000
Galleries/Artists *306,212 306,212
Price & Meyers (Structural 10,000 10,000
engineering services)

MTEC 25% discount (de- 51,000 51,000
installation and installation)

Total 370,000 417,212 787,212

* based on the commercial rate for rental of artworks at a collective value of
£4,374,467.00 as set out in the breakdown at Appendix B.

For Year 5, the project Partners Board members agreed in February 2015

the following points:

. To confinue to promote the project to local businesses, with a view to
bringing two additional partners on board;

. To select artwork that is robust and easy to maintain, clean and repair
in order to avoid the removal of artwork as a result of damage and
potentially undertaking restoration costs. In addition, the artwork
selected should be suitable for display in the public realm;

« To focus on maintaining the high quality and critical mass of artworks,
despite the increase in project size;

. To work with a range of galleries, and to feature both established and
emerging artists;

. To maintain an external consultant, Lacuna PR Ltd, as the Co-director
of the project to manage the relationships with the external partners
and ensure a successfu!;g.ggényrgicoﬁon strategy. Lacuna PR Ltd has




been involved in the City’s public art project since its inception in 2010
and forms an essential part of the team to continue to deliver the
project;

. To confinue connecting the project to local attractions, for example
Leadenhall Market and public transport hubs (Liverpool Street station);

. To maintain and improve the social benefits of the project through the
provision of additional school workshops. Open-City (external
consultant), will continue to deliver the events; 9 schools will be
participating this year (1 more than in the previous year) and 24 - 30
on-site school workshops will be delivered;

. To hold another public art debate as part of the Frieze International Art
Fair in October 2015. The venue and the speakers should be
adequately selected;

« To continue bi-monthly meetings with the Communications Sub-Group
(comprising members from the project parther organisations), aiming to
deliver a broader and more successful communications strategy and
PR campaign.

Year 6 (2016-2017

It is proposed that the public art project will contfinue to be delivered as an
annual rolling programme, renewed every summer and this report also
seeks to request funding for Year 6 of the project. The City’s public art
initiative is gaining ever increasing support from art galleries, Members and
local stakeholders year upon year. The timely approval of funding for Year
6 (2016/17) will allow the delivery team to strengthen relationships with
both existing and new project partners and a broader range of art
galleries.

Next Steps
Programme

The key dates for Year 5 (2015) of the project are as follows:

February/March — Selection of shortlisted artworks
April = Submit planning applications for artworks
May — De- installation of artworks Year 4

June - Installation of artwork Year 5

July — Launch event, “Sculpture in the City 2015”

It is proposed to plan the delivery of the project over two years on a rolling
basis, and engage businesses and galleries over a programme for Years 5
and 6. This would enable better financial planning, facilitate Corporate
Social Responsibility input from partners, enable businesses to make
decisions in good time before the end of the financial year, and allow the
galleries to contribute more fully as they plan their exhibitions two years in
advance. This would also provide flexibility to allocate funding over the 2
year period and to plan for changing artworks on a 6 or 12 monthly basis,
depending on what may work best for the project, galleries, partners and
the City.

Page 43




Budget In Year 5 it is expected the cost of delivering the project will be greater

than in Year 4. This is to allow the City to build on the success and exposure
of the project from last year. The increased cost of the project will be fully
met, and limited by, by the financial contribution from external partners.

The increase in cost represents:
1. Planned project growth, scale and scope.

2. Greater project delivery costs as a result of installing more artworks
(15-16 pieces in total).

3. Increase in costs to organize and deliver additional school
workshops and community events.

4. Increase in costs to deliver a better targeted promotional campaign
and communications strategy.

Funding sources for Year 5 are as follows (please refer to Table 02):
e Projected income from confirmed external partners amounts to a
total of £250k with a total of 10 project partners for this Year's

project. Confirmed financial conftributions in Year 5 are from:

o  Hiscox o Brifish Land

o Aviva o IVG-Europe
o Aon o Brookfield

o  Willis o WR Berkeley
o Tower 42 o Lipton/Rogers

¢ The Sculpture in the City board are seeking to secure additional
project partners and increase the external funding provided to
deliver the project to £280k.

e The City's conftribution will be capped at £90k, funded from
environmental enhancement conftribution via s106.

Increasing the budget but keeping the delivery format as Year 4 will
enable the City to successfully manage the project, given its increased
scale and profile, and maintain a leading role as project coordinator.

Taking account of the increased external contributions from the project
partners, this means that the City will fund 24% of the total capital value of
the project; with external partners providing 76% of the project value
(please refer to Table 01).

Table 01. Financial contributions; Years 1 - 6

Percentage of Percentage of
total project total project TOTAL
External
A:!on;g: contributions Ex‘i::rsr: al City contributions (£) g@t PROJECT
proj () contributions contributions VALUE
(%) (%)
Year |
(2011-2012) £24,500 28% £63,269 72% £87,759
Year 2
(2012-2013) £79.,500 52.5% £72,000 47.5% £151,500
Year 3
(2013-2014) £170,000 D7;S"7:D y £54,000 24% £224,000
1 MH\., 3




Year 4
(2014-2015) £220,000 71% £90,000 29% £310,000
Year 5
(2015-2016) £280,000 76% £90,000 24% £370,000
Year 6
(2016-2017)
[orojected £280,000 76% £90,000 24% £370,000
income)
Table 02. Projected funding sources (Year 5)
Funding source Purpose amount (£)
City of London Confribution (S106 Project delivery &
. £90,000.00
agreement - Pinnacle development) consultant fees
External contributions (projected income
from current project partners) Project delivery £280,000.00
Total projected funding sources) £370,000.00 *

* Please refer to Appendix C for full breakdown of costs.

As described above the City currently contributes to the costs of the
project delivery by allocating interest accrued on Section 106 funding
received from developers that can be used for environmental
enhancement within the area. This remains the proposed source to fund
Year 6 of the project in 2016/17, however the longer-term funding strategy
of the project is currently being reviewed due to use of the core S106
funding to implement projects resulting in a reduction in the amount of
interest accruing, therefore leading this to be an ever reducing funding
source.

Procureme
nt

The unique nature of the project requires a specific range of specialist
external consultants. Experience and successful delivery of the project has
shown that it is important to maintain good working relationships with
project partners, galleries and artists.

To build on the success of the previous years, it is propose that the City
appoints the same external consultants as utilised in Year 4 for the delivery
of Year 5, therefore maintaining the professional continuity of the project
management and project delivery:

o Lacuna PR Lid to be appointed as the co-director of the
project to a cost of £50,000 to manage the relationships with
the external partners, galleries and artists, and to ensure a
successful communication strategy. Lacuna PR Ltd has been
involved in the project since its inception in 2010 and forms an
essential part of the delivery team. Lacuna PR Ltd brings
specialist art and event consultancy skills and is recognised by
the partner board as essential to the delivery of the project.

As with previous years, Lacuna PR Ltd will be appointed on a
stage payment performance contract, with payment related
to obtaining a set number of artworks and partners. This

contract is mcgjg@éegl;@ allowing a 10% commission against




all cash contributions made by partners, thereby ensuring high
levels of client management and fundraising performance.

A et Cetera to be appointed as the project manager,
supervised by Col officers, to a total cost of £40,000. A et
Cetera were integral to the successful delivery of Year 4 of the
project and provide the specialist project management skills
required to delivery this resource intensive and technically
difficult project. The outsourcing of the project management
for a capped fee will optimize the delivery of the scheme. The
main responsibilities will include planning and organising the
installation and de-installation of the artworks, licising with
galleries and resolving technical requirements for the
installation and de-installation of sculptures, preparing and
submitting planning applications for the artworks, preparing
Health & Safety Risk Assessments, overseeing on-site
installation and de-installation works by the art handling
company and general project management tasks and on-
going administration of the project.

MTEC Warehousing to be appointed as the art moving
specialists for Year 5 at an estimated cost of £155,000. MTEC
Warehousing has been involved in the project since its
inception in 2010 and undertake the transportation,
installation and de-installation of the artworks. MTEC
Warehousing are the only art moving company that the
galleries and artists will allow to handle their artworks. MTEC
Warehousing are industry leading professionals and offer the
City of London a 25% discount on their costs as project
patrons. MTEC Warehousing have an extensive knowledge of
the galleries involved in the project and have previously
handled and installed many of the artworks on this year’s
shortlist. Given their long time involvement on the project,
MTEC are also very aware of the City's high standards of
working.

Open City Architecture to be appointed as the education
and community programme providers for Year 5 of the project
at a total cost of £55,000. Open City Architecture have been
working on the project for three years now, successfully
growing the number of workshops and community events
over the years and generating good feedback from Members
and the partners board. Open City Architecture are the only
such education provider capable of providing the education
and engagement programme required for the project and
they are required by project partners to satisfy many of their
Corporate/Social Responsibility requirements.

Brunswick Media to be appointed for a total of £20,000 for the
provision of specialist PR and marketing services. The media
exposure provided by Brunswick Media was fundamental to
the successful delivery of Year 4 of the project and project
partners expect this to be another key output of Year 5 of the

project.

Page 46




o Sally Bowling to be appointed as the conservation and
maintenance consultant for Year 5 at a total cost of £10,000.
Sally Bowling is the only artwork conservator that the galleries
and artist will allow to maintain and inspect their artworks and
she has been involved in the project since 2010.

Discussions regarding the appointment of the specialist external
consultants for Year 5 of the project have been held with the City's
Procurement Service ( CPS) and although the project is a rolling annual
programme, should Members approve Year 6 of the project, then the CPS
will retest the market for the co-director, project manager and education
provider type roles and look to put a longer term contract in place for
these positions. A waiver form as completed by the Director of
Transportation and Public Realm will be required for the appointment of
Lacuna PR Ltd, A et Cetera, Brunswick Media and Open City Architecture
for Year 5, with MTEC Warehousing and Sally Bowling being direct
appointments as the sole providers.

Risk

1. Risk: Funding from external partners not secured
Mitigating Action: Reduce. Confirm financial contributions and overall
budget ahead of finalising the number of artworks to be installed.

2. Risk: Artwork not suitable for City locations
Mitigating Action: Reduce. Involve art galleries and City officers at an
early stage to ensure appropriate artworks are considered. Consult with
the Highways team, Development Management and Access on
potential sites for artworks as well as reviewing the pieces suitability for
public display.

3. Risk: Artwork not covered by insurance policy
Mitigating Action: Reduce. Involve insurance providers at an early stage
of the project to ensure that artwork is suitable for the proposed
location and artwork materials are robust for an exterior display.

4. Risk: Planning approval not being granted for the artworks selected.
Mitigating Action: Reduce. All artworks will be discussed with
Development Management ahead of submitting the planning
applications. This liaison has already started for this year's installations.

5. Risk: Lack of partnership working with leading art galleries, leading to a
lower quality of artworks offered.
Mitigating Action: Reduce. Continue dialogue with galleries to ensure
they remain aware of the benefits of exhibiting artworks in this area.

6. Risk: Maintenance and installation costs exceeding available budget.
Mitigating Action: Avoid. Licise with galleries to ensure all costs are
planned for, and budgets take into account artwork-specific
maintenance regimes.

Success
Criteria

o Help to deliver the City's Cultural Strategy, Visitor Strategy and the City
Together Strategy; particularly theme no.4, “is vibrant and culturally
rich”.

47

aValal
QHC




Deliver 28 - 30 school workshops in partnership with local businesses
supporting the City’s Cultural Strategy 2012/17.

Continue to develop new and strengthen existing partnerships with key
local businesses in the area.

Enhance the City's reputation as a centre of excellence for the display
of high profile public art.

Enhance the streets and public spaces in line with Corporate
Objectives as per the City's Cultural Strategy and Visitor Strategy.

The project’s success has been recognized and is supported by
Members, City officers and local stakeholders.

The high quality of artists and galleries shows the credibility of the
project in the art world. Sculpture in the City has been presented as a
reference during the Venice Biennale 2014.

As with previous years, (2013 and 2014’s) have the project included in
the Open-House London weekends and free tours.

Continue to feature arts, cultural and business focused publications
from all over the world.

As part of the school workshops, children from neighbouring boroughs
where able to explore the City and visit buildings that otherwise
wouldn’t have been possible due to security measures. This promotes
the Square Mile, not only as a financial centre, but as a cultural quarter
for visitors of enjoy.

Link to
Strategic
Aims

Corporate Plan 2013-2017 Aim 1: To support and promote The City as
the world leader in international finance and business services.

The City Together Strategy: Theme 4: “is vibrant and culturally rich: To
support and promote the City as a cultural asset and to encourage
greater vibrancy and diversity in cultural and leisure activities.

Core Strategy- Policy CS 11: Visitors, Arts and Culture

The City's Cultural Strategy 2012/17, aligning to two of its five supporting
themes — Working in Partnership and Education and Learning

The City’s Visitor Strategy 2013/17, SA1 (strategic aim 1) — “to develop a
compelling offer for all our visitors, celebrating the City’s unique heritage
and cultural output, especially through the delivery of ... art-on-street
initiatives”

Communic
ations

Officers consult on a regular basis with the Partners Board, project partners,
and local stakeholders.

Since its inception in 2010, the Partners Board, now chaired by Vivienne
Littlechild, has met on a regular basis and has proved to be a successful
governance body for the project. The Board is responsible for making
decisions and ensuring a consistent quality of artwork is maintained.

Page 48




In March 2014, the role of Lacuna PR Ltd was expanded for Year 4 and wiill
be maintained for Year 5. This has enabled the communications and
relationships with existing partners to be more closely managed as well as
promoting the project more widely and bringing on board new partners.
Experience has shown that it is important to maintain good working
relationships with project partners and galleries. Lacuna PR Ltd has
previous experience of event management in similar projects. The
consultant will also manage and direct the marketing campaign, in
collaboration with an external PR consultant (appointed by the City) and
the City's Visitor development Team in Culture, Heritage and Libraries.

An external PR consultant (Brunswick Media) will prepare and deliver a
targeted marketing and PR campaign in line with the City's corporate
objectives. The campaign will be monitored by the Communications Sub-
Group, which is formed by representatives from the project partners and
managed by Lacuna PR Ltd. The Communications Sub-Group will provide
a steer to the press and marketing campaign and will help to develop a
link between the Communications and PR departments from the various
partners.

As with Year 4, the role of A et cetera is proposed to include the liaison
with the general public enquiries, with Planning Consultation Notices on
site.

Internally, all installations and de-installation works will be planned in
consultation with the relevant Col departments and local stakeholders.

Benefits
achieveme
nt

e The streets and spaces have been enhanced with public art and art-
related activities in line with Corporate Strategic and Cultural objectives
(ColL Cultural Strategy, Visitor Strategy and Core Strategy objectives).

e Strong partnerships have been created with key private businesses and
stakeholders in the area.

e The reputation of the City of London as a cultural centre has been
promoted all around the world with the international coverage
received for Year 4, and Year 5 infends to build on this.

e Public art makes the City a more attractive place to be conftributing to
the reasons why businesses s would wish to remain or locate in the City.

e The economic, social & cultural benefits and impacts of the project
have been highlighted in a report published by BOP Consulting in 2013.
The study demonstrates that an arts and culture cluster conftributes [...to
the bringing vibrancy and diversity to the City by shaping the identity of
the area, and providing learning and active citizenship opportunities...].

Lessons

e Lessons from Year 3 have been successfully taken into consideration in
Year 4 avoiding additional cost to the project. For Year 5, officers will
again explore insurances costs, fransport costs and storage costs at an
early stage too.

e Sculptures with a powder coated finish are not suitable for public
display, since damage is not easy to repair.

¢ Close working relationship with Access and Highways team is necessary,

in order to foresee the rg%ugirgme,n’rs for appropriate locations on street.
r [= v}




For example, early nofification for plinth works need to be made to
have a smooth process in getting planning applications.

For Year 4, the "Work Scaffolding Sculpture” by Ben Long and *Box sized
DIE featuring Unfathomable Ruination” by Jodo Onofre had to be
removed earlier than planned due to facilitate project partners’
requirements. These de-installations were readily accommodated and
this demonstrates the flexibility of the project and the ability to manage
early removal of artwork in a tight timeframe.

If works by young or emerging artists/galleries are selected then they
must be reviewed in person by project board members or the co-
directors to ensure they are of the quality required for the project.

Recommen
dations

i) Note the contents of this update report and agree the shortlist of
artworks for Year 5, attached in Appendix D.

i) Note that a sum of £90,000 from s106 funds has already been
approved in March 2014 as a contribution towards delivery of the

Year 5 programme

i) Approve a project budget of up to £370,000 for Year 5 ( 2015/16) of
the project subject to securing all funding additional to ii) above
from external partners;

iv) Approve the appointment of the specialist consultants (Lacuna PR
Ltd, A et Cetera, MTEC Warehousing, Open City Architecture,
Brunswick Media and Sally Bowling) as described in the
procurement section;

v) Approve a contribution of £90k from the S106 obligation connected
to the Pinnacle development, for the implementation of the
projectin Year 6 (2016/2017).

vi) Delegated authority be given to the Director of Transportation and
Public Realm and Head of Finance to adjust the project budget
between staff costs, fees and works providing the overall budget
is not exceeded.

Next
Progress
Report

Spring 2016

Report author:
Trent Burke

Project Officer - Environmental Enhancement (020 7332 3986)
Department of the Built Environment

Trent.Burke@ci

tyoflondon.gov.uk

Appendices

Appendix A
Appendix B
Appendix C
Appendix D

Map of sculpture space, Year 5. Boundary Area.
Value of Artwork — Year 5 (2015 -2016)

Budget breakdown — Year 5 (2015 -2016)

Shortlist of artworks proposed for Year 5

Page 50



mailto:Trent.Burke@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Appendix A Map of sculpture space, Year 5. Boundary Area.

Page 51



Appendix B

Value of Artwork — Year 5 (2015 -2016)

The table below sets out the value of the artworks as supplied by the galleries and the
loan value is based on the current commercial rate for rental of artworks from
commercial sculpture parks.

Gallery/owner Artist Title Value (£) Loan Value (£)
White Cube Kris Martin | Bells Il 170,000 11,900
Damien Hirst aﬁg'e” Charity 1,500,000 105,000
Tomoaki Carson, Zezi,

Corvi-Mora : Emma, Takeshi, 120,000 8,400
Suzuki :

Nia,

Gazelli Art Shan Hur | Proposal 2 75,000 5,250

House

James Cohan Folkert de Old DNA 67.000 4.690

Gallery Jong

Lisson Galler Ai Weiwel Forever 2,000,000 140,000

y Ceal Floyer | Greener Grass 3,634 254

Sigalit “O my friends, there

Marlborough Landau are no friends’ 70,000 4,900

contemporary | Adam Ghost 65,000 4,550
Chodzko

New Art Centre | Laura Ford E§y2°f Judgement - 70,000 4,900

Pangolin London
Bruce

Sculpture Breakout Il 32,333 2,263
Beasley

Gallery

Rosenfeld Keita Organism of Control

Porcini Miyazaki #8 35,000 2,450

White Cube Kris Martin | Altar 115,000 8,050

William

Benington Ekkehard Red Atlas 11,500 805
Altenburger

Gallery

Xavier Veilhan Xayler Les rayons 40,000 2,800
Veilhan

TOTAL 4,374,467 306,212

Page 52




Appendix C

Budget breakdown — Year 5 (2015 -2016)

YEAR 4 YEAR 4 . _ YEARS

CoL Committee Actual costs Difference Estlmatgd delivery of

approved costs project costs

Fees amount (£) amount (£) amount (£) amount (£)
Lacuna PR Ltd — project consultant £50,000.00 £50,000.00 £0.00 £50,000.00
Cleaning and maintenance of artwork installed (9-12 months) £10,000.00 £8,000.00 £2,000.00 £10,000.00
Marketing and PR campaign £15,000.00 £17,000.00 -£2,000.00 £20,000.00
Website and photography £2,000.00 £6,500.00 -£4,500.00 £2,000.00
Open City — School workshops & community events £50,000.00 £46,000.00 £4,000.00 £55,000.00
Insurance for the artwork £2,000.00 £0.00 £2,000.00 £2,000.00
Storage of cases (9-12 months) £4,000.00 £1,500.00 £2,500.00 £4,000.00
Incidentals £2,000.00 £3,226.00 -£1,226.00 £2,000.00
Col costs/fees £48,000.00 £48,000.00 £0.00 £50,000.00
TOTAL FEES £183,000.00 £180,226.00 £2,774.00 £195,000.00

&

Q Works amount (£) amount (£) amount (£) amount (£)
ﬁg-installation of artwork (including MTEC discount) £41,756.00 £44,177.00 -£2,421.00 £34,500.00
Udstallation of artwork (including MTEC discount) £85,244.00 £81,196.00 £4,048.00 £120,000.00
Information plinths £0.00 £6,500.00 -£6,500.00 £0.00
TOTAL WORKS £127,000.00 £131,873.00 -£4,873.00 £154,500.00
TOTAL PROJECTED COSTS £310,000.00 £312,099.00 -£2,099.00 £349,500.00

Sub - total projected income - External contributions £220,000.00 £220,000.00 £0.00 £280,000.00
Sub - total projected income — City of London contribution £90,000.00 £90,000.00 £0.00 £90,000.00
TOTAL PROJECTED INCOME £310,000.00 £310,000.00 £0.00 £370,000.00




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



/'D.m?\

CITY
LONDON

Sculpture in the City 2015

T
jab)
«Q
®
o1
ol




North west
St Boltoph-without- ‘ rth we

: public space at i
Bishopsgate (key the Gherkin
hole)
Bishopsgate /
London Wall corner Bury Court
St Helen's
Bishopsgate
Brookfield ’ South East-

public space at

the Gherkin
Undershaft
- Hiscox

South West
30 ST MARY AXE
woveoe public space

Undershaft

at the Gherkin

St Helen
Square (Aviva)

150 Leadenhall /

Street

WRBC Development

8o

Willis

St Helen
Square (Aviva)
Lime Street
Leadenhall South east
Market

public space at
Willis




Title Altar

Artist Kris Martin
Location St Botolph-without-
Bishopsgate Gardens

Date 2014

Gallery White Cube

¢ Material Raw steel
5 ~ Dimensions 3,5mx4,6m
z S T 7 Weight 800kg

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015



i -
i . 7"!:'.“
] ) ! ] -
i] S E
i
;I/" ' 3
e ) ek
L B = i’{
= 5 i
o \
NN i §
a0 e
3= 2\
A \
' ——
Q
D,
B
L0

Title

Artist

Location

Date
Gallery
Material
Dimensions

Weight

Bells Il
Kris Martin

Bishopsgate /
Warmwood Street

2014

White Cube
Bronze

160 x 320 x 160 cm

935 kg

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015



Title
Artist

Location

Date
Gallery

Material

Dimensions

Weight

TBC
Shan Hur

St Helen’s Bishopsgate
Churchyard

2015
Gazelli Art House

Concrete - finishing:
marbling plate; gloss

height 360cm

TBC

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015



Title
Artist
Location
Date

Gallery

Material

Dimensions

Weight

Breakout Il
Bruce Beasley
Undershaft
1992

Pangolin London
Sculpture Gallery

Bronze

H145xW 229xD
61 cm

200 kg



Title Charity

Artist Damien Hirst
Location Undershaft
Date 2002 - 2003
Gallery Damien Hirst
Material Painted bronze

Dimensions 6858 x 2438 x 2438
mm

Weight 3800 kg

'
\

5 Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015




Title Organism of Control #8

Artist Keita Miyazaki
Location Bury Court

Date 2014

Gallery Rosenfeld Porcini
Material Car parts, plastic sheet,

epoxy resin, urethane,
stainless steel, speaker

system

Dimensions HxWxD:330x115 x
70 cm

Weight 85kg

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015



Title Forever

Artist Ai Weiwei
' Location 30 Mary Axe
(Gherkin)
.- Date 2014
Gallery Lisson Gallery
Material stainless steel

Dimensions 728.6 x 1603.8 x
397.9cm

Weight TBC

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 20



Title Carson, Zezi, Emma, Takeshi, Nia,

Artist Tomoaki Suzuki

Location 30 Mary Axe (Gherkin)

Date 2012-2013

Gallery Corvi-Mora

Material Bronze, painted

Dimensions 56 x 17.5x10 cm, 56.5 x 25 x 11 cm, 51 x 15
x 10 cm, 51 x 17 x 13.5 cm, 54 x 15.5 x 9 cm,

8 Weight 200kg in total / 40kg each

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015



: . : ‘
ARV AW Arrtnt 4
LGP,

. )
~ " < -
~q¢(l‘,.

WAy
& o -’,ri.,

FE il

1 HHT
Saiiin

TH 1
]

Title
Artist
Location
Date

Gallery

Material

Dimensions

Weight

Red Atlas

Ekkehard Altenburger
30 Mary Axe (Gherkin)
2012

William Benington
Gallery

red and black granite
with rubber joints

diameter: 150 cm
height: 270 cm

225 kg

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015



Title Greener Grass

f Artist Ceal Floyer

/ Location St Helen’s Square

~ j Date 2014
" Gallery Lisson Gallery

Material real grass /
inbuild irrigation
system

Dimensions 16 x 1023.75 x
330 cm

Weight TBC

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015



Title ‘O my friends, there are

no friends’
‘ ~ | Artist Sigalit Landau
Location St Helen’s Square
Date 2011
~ Gallery Marlborough
Contemporary
- Material 12 Pairs of Bronze Shoes

Dimensions 300cm diameter circle

Weight 30/40 kg

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015



Title
Artist

Location

Date
Gallery
Material
Dimensions

Weight

Old DNA

Folkert de Jong

Lime Street, outside
Willis

2014

James Cohan Gallery
Patinated bronze

210 x 80 x50 cm

200 KG

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015



LN
—
o
X N
S =
) o
v ~

> ol <
o < 00
(- S »n C d o m N

© e © 9 S =
- — < S A T e
(7] — c — 7 m
5 2 83 % g 4% £

7,

o = M® = Q o £ & O
- Q O x W Q c aCbono :
5 3 552 3 5 58 o ;
2 X o R X & >& & =
N
>
ot
c )
()]
c ﬂa .m =
o - ‘= c m +—
) ] — o S c
o 2 © g = S £ oo =
= o O 2 0 S 5
o
>
O
(Vp)

\ Sawe Y% |“L|.m“w“~.xv “\ \\\NMN\MMNM \\\\\.\\N\s& /) \\,\\\\\\\\\\\\\V\ \\\ - | :
S
A WY w&&u&ﬁﬁi&iﬁ - ——

F_.H

R i
7 T N )




Title Ghost

Artist Adam Chodzko

Location Leadenhall Market

Date 2010

Gallery Marlborough
Contemporary

Material Alaskan yellow cedar,

Fijian mahogany, oak,
ash, olive and walnut
/ mix media and
Video camera

Dimensions H59cm x W 78cm x L
670cm

Weight 100 kg

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015



Title

Artist

Location

Date
Gallery
Material

Dimensions

Weight

Day of
Judgement —
Cat 2

Laura Ford

150 Leadenhall
Street

2012
New Art Centre

Bronze

106 x 203 x 100
cm

120 kg

Sculpture in the City 2015 — Comms 28 April 2015



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



	Agenda
	5 Terms of Reference
	6 Minutes
	7a 2 - 6 Cannon Street (Offsite Works) Gateway 4
	7b Leadenhall Street Pedestrian Crossing Improvements - Issues Report
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2 - Drawing No. COL-LS-003
	Appendix 2 - Drawing No. COL-LS-004
	Appendix 3 - Breakdown of expenditure

	7c Eastern City Cluster - Public Art (Year 4 & 5) - Gateway 6 update report
	Appendix D - Shortlist of artworks


